
  

 

 
 

138 S. Brandon St. • Fallbrook CA 92028 • 760-731-9187 

 

 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 
 

WEDNESDAY 
FEBRUAY 13, 2019 

 
6:00 PM 

 
AT 

 
NEW MEETING LOCATION 

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT 
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

138 SOUTH BRANDON ROAD  
FALLBROOK, CA 92028 

 
 



 

 

 
 

AGENDA 

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, February 13, 2019, 6:00 p.m. 

NEW MEETING LOCATION 

Administrative Office, 1st Floor Conference Room, 138 S. Brandon Rd., Fallbrook 

 

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

B. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA 

Pursuant  to the Brown Act, additions to the Agenda as posted are exceptional, and expressly limited to three specific 

situations, as set forth in Government Code 54954.2(b): (1) an “emergency” as determined by majority vote of the 

board; (2) a 2/3 vote of the board finding that an item requires immediate action – and the need for this action arose in 

time after the agenda was posted or (3) the item was continued from an earlier meeting (no more than 5 days earlier), 

at which time the item was validly posted on the agenda of the earlier meeting. 

 

C. BOARD MEMBER AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Opportunity for board members and citizens to speak on items of interest within subject matter jurisdiction of the District.  

Please note that, for comments made on items not appearing on the current agenda, the Board may take no action as to 

the comment at the current meeting (Gov’t Code 54954.3(a)), and the Board is allowed only a brief response to the 

speaker’s comment. For the record, please state your name.  “Request to speak” cards should be filled out in advance 

and presented to the Board President or the recording secretary.  The Board has a policy limiting any speaker to not 

more than five minutes  

 

D. CONSENT ITEMS 

 D1. Approval of December 2018 Financial Statements ......................................................... 2 

 D2. Minutes of January 2, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting .............................................. 22 

 D3. Minutes of January 9, 2019 Regular Board Meeting...................................................... 26 

 D4. Minutes of January 12, 2019, Special Board Workshop ................................................ 32 

 D5. Minutes of January 21, 2019 Special Board Meeting .................................................... 38 

 

E. REPORTS 

E1. Finance Committee – Directors Jeffries and Mroz 

E2. Gov’t/Public Engagement Committee – Directors Schwartz-Frates and Mroz 

E3. Facilities Committee – Directors Leach and Mroz  

E4. Strategic Planning Committee – Directors Salmon and Jeffries 

E5. General Counsel – Blaise Jackson 

 E5a. First Reading, Hospital Records Retrieval Procedure (approval for March) 

  



 

 

F. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

F1. Consideration of Obtaining District Credit Card/Card Agreement with Pacific Western  

 Bank – Wendy Lyon ...................................................................................................... 51 

F2. Consideration and adoption of amendments to Bylaws (committee changes – 2nd reading) 

(Board).......................................................................................................................... 54 

F3. Consideration/approval of RFP for Land Use Consultant, zoning changes for 1636 E. 

Mission Road ................................................................................................................ 63 

F4. Consideration/approval of RFP for design services technical provisions – Roof 

replacement projects (1636 Mission, 617 Alvarado, 138 Brandon) ................................ 68 

F5. Approval of Plans and Specifications – Elder Street Sidewalk project ........................... 73 

 

G. ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS 

 G1. Other Director/Staff discussion items 

  G1a. Item(s) for future board agendas 

  G1b. Announcements of upcoming events: 

• Presidents Day – February 18 – District office closed. 

• NCCCHI meeting – 1st Wednesday, March 6, 2:00-4:00pm, Board Conference 

Room, 138 South Brandon Road, Fallbrook 

• Finance Committee meeting – 1st Wednesday, March 6, 5:30pm, Board 

Conference Room, 138 South Brandon Road, Fallbrook 

• Woman of Wellness meeting – 1st Thursday, March 7, 6pm, Community 

Room, 138 South Brandon Road, Fallbrook 

• Community Collaborative for Health & Wellness Committee (CCH&W) 

meeting – 3rd Wednesday, March 20, 10:30am-noon, Community Room, 138 

South Brandon Road, Fallbrook 

• ACHD Legislative Days, April 8-9, Sacramento, CA 

G2. Next Regular Board meeting – Wednesday, March 13, 6:00pm, Community Room, 138 

South Brandon Road, Fallbrook 

 

H. CLOSED SESSION 

H1. Conference with Real Estate Negotiator Concerning Price and Terms Per Government 

Code Section 54957 (Lease, 617 Alvarado St.); 

H2. Conference with Legal Counsel Concerning Exposure to Litigation Per Government Code 

Section 54956.9(d)(2) – one case. 

 

I. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION – Report of Action taken in Closed Session (if any). 

 

J. ADJOURNMENT 

 

NOTE: This agenda posted at the Fallbrook Regional Health District Administration Office on Friday, February 8, 2019. The American 

with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the benefits 

of District business.  If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office 24 hours prior to the meeting 

at 760-731-9187. 

 

 

Board Secretary/Clerk 



Page 1 of 78



Dec 31, 18 Nov 30, 18 $ Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
102.2 · Cash in Bank -  Operating 711,327.77 185,059.94 526,267.83
102.6 · Cash in Bank -LAIF 1,480,560.27 1,480,560.27 0.00
102.9 · Cal Trust Investment Account 6,814,651.14 6,767,628.30 47,022.84
102.91 · Petty Cash 77.78 91.56 (13.78)

Total Checking/Savings 9,006,616.96 8,433,340.07 573,276.89

Other Current Assets
104 · Prepaid Insurance 12,335.89 14,359.24 (2,023.35)
107 · Tax apportion receivable 332,890.85 633,458.19 (300,567.34)

Total Other Current Assets 345,226.74 647,817.43 (302,590.69)

Total Current Assets 9,351,843.70 9,081,157.50 270,686.20

Fixed Assets
121 · Equipment 59,622.88 59,622.88 0.00
121.2 · Equipment Depreciation (32,119.30) (31,373.84) (745.46)
122.0 · ASSETS HELD FOR RESALE

122.01 · ALVARADO STREET 291,240.00 291,240.00 0.00
122.011 · ALVARADO FMV Appraisal 2018 358,760.00 358,760.00 0.00
122.02 · BRANDON ROAD - ADMIN BLDG 291,240.00 291,240.00 0.00
122.021 · BRANDON FMV Appraisal 2018 508,760.00 508,760.00 0.00
122.03 · E MISSION ROAD 1801418.86 1801418.86 0.00
122.032 · E MISSION IMPROVEMENTS 21,140.00 0.00 21,140.00

Total 122.0 · ASSETS HELD FOR RESALE 3,272,558.86 3,251,418.86 21,140.00

Total Fixed Assets 3,300,062.44 3,279,667.90 20,394.54

TOTAL ASSETS 12651906.14 12360825.40 291,080.74

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

140 · Accounts Payable 20,069.05 27,559.35 (7,490.30)

Total Accounts Payable 20,069.05 27,559.35 (7,490.30)

Other Current Liabilities
204 · Accrued  Vacation & Sick Leave 21,309.80 30,361.79 (9,051.99)
215 · District Wellness Initiatives

215.23 · Health Fair 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
215.39 · PSA Screening 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
215.42 · Chair Yoga 680.00 860.00 (180.00)
215.43 · Mahjong 2,067.40 2,303.04 (235.64)
215.46 · FHD Promotional Float 500.00 500.00 0.00
215.50 · Woman of Wellness ( WOW) 936.21 1,000.00 (63.79)

Total 215 · District Wellness Initiatives 7,683.61 8,163.04 (479.43)

Total Other Current Liabilities 28,993.41 38,524.83 (9,531.42)

Total Current Liabilities 49,062.46 66,084.18 (17,021.72)

Total Liabilities 49,062.46 66,084.18 (17,021.72)

Equity

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET COMPARISON

Comparison of December 2018 to November 2018

Report 1

Page 2 of 78



Dec 31, 18 Nov 30, 18 $ Change

300 · Unrestricted Operations Fund 1,686,665.33 1,686,665.33 0.00
301 · Adjustment for FMV Appraisals 867,520.00 867,520.00 0.00
302.2 · Community Investment Fund 9,843,462.82 9,843,462.82 0.00
Net Income 205,195.53 (102,906.93) 308,102.46

Total Equity 12602843.68 12294741.22 308,102.46

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 12651906.14 12360825.40 291,080.74

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET COMPARISON

Comparison of December 2018 to November 2018

Report 1

Page 3 of 78



Dec 18 Jul - Dec 18

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

400. · District
402 · Property tax revenue 332,891 1,117,461
403 · Interest / Dividends 47,023 115,768
406 · Unearned Inc (Loss) - Cal Trust (13,612)

Total 400. · District 379,914 1,219,617

450. · Properties
450.02 · Cost of Elder Str Property Sale (2,590)

Total 450. · Properties (2,590)

460 · Lease Income
460.01 · Med+ Urgent Care (formerly A+) 4,800 28,800

Total 460 · Lease Income 4,800 28,800

Total Income 384,714 1,245,827

Gross Profit 384,714 1,245,827

Expense
500 · Admin. Expenses & Overhead

500.10 · Salaries 24,262 145,570
500.12 · Payroll Taxes 1,039 8,676
500.14 · W/C Insurance 126 753
500.15 · Employee Health & Welfare 1,929 11,076
500.16 · Board Stipends 800 8,700
500.17 · Education & Conferences 61 9,690
500.18 · Dues & Subscriptions 50 13,781
500.19 · Insurance - General 1,898 10,437
500.20 · Independent Accounting Services 850 5,100
500.21 · Annual Independent Audit 8,995
500.23 · General Counsel 14,105 55,335
500.25 · Office Expense

01 · Communications 350 3,819
02 · I.T. and Website services 550 2,470
03 · Refreshments 30 892
04 · Office Expenses 690 6,272
05 · LAFCO Admin fees 1,367
06 · Independent Contract Services 3,469 25,146

Total 500.25 · Office Expense 5,088 39,966

500.27 · Depreciation 745 4,274
500.29 · Dist Promotions & Publications 495 3,289
500.32 · Consultant Fees 5,600 24,969
500.33 · Copier Lease 778 4,668
500.36 · Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave (4,444) (4,444)

Total 500 · Admin. Expenses & Overhead 53,381 350,834

530 · Blue Zone Designation
530.18 · Promotions & Publications (98)

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Income Statement

For the Month Ended December 31, 2018 & Fiscal Year to Date

Report 2

Page 4 of 78



Dec 18 Jul - Dec 18

530.21 · Consultants 15,000

Total 530 · Blue Zone Designation 14,902

550 · Mgmt./Maint. - Alvarado Street
550.07 · Custodial Services 125
550.10 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 125 1,137
550.23 · General Counsel 438
550.32 · Consultant Fees 50 50

Total 550 · Mgmt./Maint. - Alvarado Street 175 1,750

570 · Mgmt./Maint. - E. Mission Road
570.02 · Gas & Electric 432 4,050
570.03 · Water 189 2,847
570.04 · Waste Management 69 196
570.06 · Landscape - Grounds Environment 350 12,833
570.07 · Custodial Services 270 1,015
570.10 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 560 6,676
570.12 · Fire Alarm System 1,138
570.25 · Office Expense

25.01 · Communications 178 354
25.02 · I.T. & Website Services 100
25.04 · Office Expenses 5,989
25.06 · Independent Contract Services 3,918 43,172

Total 570.25 · Office Expense 4,096 49,615

570.29 · Dist. Promotions & Publications 1,595 8,085
570.32 · Consultant Fees 6,913 23,300

Total 570 · Mgmt./Maint. - E. Mission Road 14,473 109,756

590 · Mgmt./Maint. - S. Brandon Road
590.01 · Property Manager 50 1,363
590.02 · Gas & Electric 678 6,311
590.03 · Water 194 1,193
590.04 · Waste Management 76 225
590.06 · Landscape - Grounds Environment 400 2,400
590.07 · Custodial Services 270 3,600
590.08 · Elevator 191 1,319
590.09 · Vehicle Expenses 61
590.10 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 125 1,006
590.11 · Medical Records Store & Service 2,018 11,812
590.12 · Fire Alarm System 781

Total 590 · Mgmt./Maint. - S. Brandon Road 4,002 30,069

600 · Community Health Contracts
600.02 · Fbk Citizens Crime Prevention 5,250
600.04 · Boys & Girls Club 27,615
600.05 · Community Health Systems, Inc. 52,500
600.06 · Fallbrook Land Conservancy 10,000
600.07 · Fbk Senior Citizens Srvc Club 39,375
600.08 · Fallbrook Smiles Project 37,538

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Income Statement

For the Month Ended December 31, 2018 & Fiscal Year to Date

Report 2

Page 5 of 78



Dec 18 Jul - Dec 18

600.09 · Fallbrook Union  H. S. District 10,000
600.11 · Palomar Family Counseling Srvc 41,475
600.17 · Foundation for Senior Care 109,764
600.18 · Fallbrook Food Pantry 75,200
600.33 · REINS Therapeutic Prgm 34,125
600.46 · Mental Health Systems, Inc. 4,856
600.48 · UCSD Eye Mobile for Children 5,975
600.53 · Jeremiah's  Ranch 7,744
600.54 · Healthy Adventures Foundation 4,725
600.58 · Michelle's Place 12,600

Total 600 · Community Health Contracts 478,740

800 · District Direct Care Services
800.02 · Med+ Urgent Care 10,000 60,000

Total 800 · District Direct Care Services 10,000 60,000

Total Expense 82,032 1,046,052

Net Ordinary Income 302,682 199,775

Net Income 302,682 199,775

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Income Statement

For the Month Ended December 31, 2018 & Fiscal Year to Date

Report 2

Page 6 of 78



Jul - Dec 18 Budget $ Over Bu...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

400. · District
402 · Property tax revenue 1,117,461 1,265,479 (148,018)
403 · Interest / Dividends 115,768 62,499 53,269
406 · Unearned Inc (Loss) - Cal Trust (13,612) 0 (13,612)

Total 400. · District 1,219,617 1,327,978 (108,361)

450. · Properties
450.02 · Cost of Elder Str Property Sale (2,590) 0 (2,590)

Total 450. · Properties (2,590) 0 (2,590)

460 · Lease Income
460.01 · Med+ Urgent Care (formerly A+) 28,800 28,800 0

Total 460 · Lease Income 28,800 28,800 0

Total Income 1,245,827 1,356,778 (110,951)

Gross Profit 1,245,827 1,356,778 (110,951)

Expense
500 · Admin. Expenses & Overhead

500.10 · Salaries 145,570 137,500 8,070
500.12 · Payroll Taxes 8,676 11,500 (2,824)
500.14 · W/C Insurance 753 754 (0)
500.15 · Employee Health & Welfare 11,076 7,500 3,576
500.16 · Board Stipends 8,700 10,500 (1,800)
500.17 · Education & Conferences 9,690 9,250 440
500.18 · Dues & Subscriptions 13,781 7,000 6,781
500.19 · Insurance - General 10,437 9,488 949
500.20 · Independent Accounting Services 5,100 5,100 0
500.21 · Annual Independent Audit 8,995 8,850 145
500.23 · General Counsel 55,335 22,500 32,835
500.25 · Office Expense

01 · Communications 3,819 1,825 1,994
02 · I.T. and Website services 2,470 5,500 (3,030)
03 · Refreshments 892 1,250 (358)
04 · Office Expenses 6,272 7,850 (1,578)
05 · LAFCO Admin fees 1,367 684 683
06 · Independent Contract Services 25,146 30,000 (4,854)

Total 500.25 · Office Expense 39,966 47,109 (7,142)

500.27 · Depreciation 4,274 2,576 1,698
500.29 · Dist Promotions & Publications 3,289 19,125 (15,836)
500.32 · Consultant Fees 24,969 51,375 (26,406)
500.33 · Copier Lease 4,668 4,998 (330)
500.36 · Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave (4,444) 5,000 (9,444)
500.40 · Video/AV Equipment 0 2,500 (2,500)
580.01 · General Election 0 16,500 (16,500)

Total 500 · Admin. Expenses & Overhead 350,834 379,123 (28,289)

530 · Blue Zone Designation
530.18 · Promotions & Publications (98)
530.21 · Consultants 15,000

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Profit & Loss YTD Actual vs Budget

July 2018 through December 2018

Report 3

Page 7 of 78



Jul - Dec 18 Budget $ Over Bu...

Total 530 · Blue Zone Designation 14,902 0 14,902

550 · Mgmt./Maint. - Alvarado Street
550.07 · Custodial Services 125
550.10 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 1,137
550.23 · General Counsel 438
550.32 · Consultant Fees 50

Total 550 · Mgmt./Maint. - Alvarado Street 1,750

570 · Mgmt./Maint. - E. Mission Road
570.02 · Gas & Electric 4,050 8,000 (3,950)
570.03 · Water 2,847 1,500 1,347
570.04 · Waste Management 196 500 (304)
570.06 · Landscape - Grounds Environment 12,833 6,000 6,833
570.07 · Custodial Services 1,015 3,000 (1,985)
570.10 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 6,676 2,500 4,176
570.12 · Fire Alarm System 1,138
570.25 · Office Expense

25.01 · Communications 354
25.02 · I.T. & Website Services 100 1,500 (1,400)
25.04 · Office Expenses 5,989 6,000 (11)
25.06 · Independent Contract Services 43,172 22,500 20,672

Total 570.25 · Office Expense 49,615 30,000 19,615

570.29 · Dist. Promotions & Publications 8,085 5,000 3,085
570.32 · Consultant Fees 23,300 7,500 15,800

Total 570 · Mgmt./Maint. - E. Mission Road 109,756 64,000 45,756

590 · Mgmt./Maint. - S. Brandon Road
590.01 · Property Manager 1,363 12,500 (11,138)
590.02 · Gas & Electric 6,311 10,000 (3,689)
590.03 · Water 1,193 5,500 (4,307)
590.04 · Waste Management 225 850 (626)
590.06 · Landscape - Grounds Environment 2,400 5,025 (2,625)
590.07 · Custodial Services 3,600 4,680 (1,080)
590.08 · Elevator 1,319 1,500 (181)
590.09 · Vehicle Expenses 61 200 (139)
590.10 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 1,006 2,500 (1,494)
590.11 · Medical Records Store & Service 11,812 15,000 (3,188)
590.12 · Fire Alarm System 781 1,250 (469)

Total 590 · Mgmt./Maint. - S. Brandon Road 30,069 59,005 (28,936)

600 · Community Health Contracts
600.02 · Fbk Citizens Crime Prevention 5,250 5,250 0
600.04 · Boys & Girls Club 27,615 27,615 0
600.05 · Community Health Systems, Inc. 52,500 52,500 0
600.06 · Fallbrook Land Conservancy 10,000 10,000 0
600.07 · Fbk Senior Citizens Srvc Club 39,375 39,375 0
600.08 · Fallbrook Smiles Project 37,538 37,538 0
600.09 · Fallbrook Union  H. S. District 10,000 10,000 0
600.11 · Palomar Family Counseling Srvc 41,475 41,475 0
600.17 · Foundation for Senior Care 109,764 109,764 (0)
600.18 · Fallbrook Food Pantry 75,200 75,200 0
600.33 · REINS Therapeutic Prgm 34,125 34,125 0
600.46 · Mental Health Systems, Inc. 4,856 4,856 0
600.48 · UCSD Eye Mobile for Children 5,975 2,975 3,000

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Profit & Loss YTD Actual vs Budget

July 2018 through December 2018

Report 3

Page 8 of 78



Jul - Dec 18 Budget $ Over Bu...

600.53 · Jeremiah's  Ranch 7,744 7,744 0
600.54 · Healthy Adventures Foundation 4,725 4,725 0
600.58 · Michelle's Place 12,600 12,600 0

Total 600 · Community Health Contracts 478,740 475,741 3,000

800 · District Direct Care Services
800.02 · Med+ Urgent Care 60,000 60,000 0

Total 800 · District Direct Care Services 60,000 60,000 0

Total Expense 1,046,052 1,037,869 8,183

Net Ordinary Income 199,775 318,909 (119,134)

Net Income 199,775 318,909 (119,134)

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Profit & Loss YTD Actual vs Budget

July 2018 through December 2018

Report 3

Page 9 of 78



TOTAL
Jul 18 Aug 18 Sep 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 Jul '18 - Jun 19

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

400. · District
402 · Property tax revenue 29,432 38,328 42,990 89,729 630,000 435,000 47,635 406,000 42,500 214,000 48,477 32,285 2,056,376
403 · Interest / Dividends 10,417 10,417 10,416 10,417 10,416 10,416 10,417 10,417 10,416 10,417 10,417 10,417 125,000

Total 400. · District 39,849 48,745 53,406 100,146 640,416 445,416 58,052 416,417 52,916 224,417 58,894 42,702 2,181,376

460 · Lease Income
460.01 · Med+ Urgent Care (formerly A+) 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 28,800

Total 460 · Lease Income 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 28,800

Total Income 44,649 53,545 58,206 104,946 645,216 450,216 58,052 416,417 52,916 224,417 58,894 42,702 2,210,176

Gross Profit 44,649 53,545 58,206 104,946 645,216 450,216 58,052 416,417 52,916 224,417 58,894 42,702 2,210,176

Expense
500 · Admin. Expenses & Overhead

500.10 · Salaries 22,917 22,917 22,917 22,917 22,917 22,917 22,917 22,917 22,917 22,917 22,917 22,917 275,000
500.12 · Payroll Taxes 1,917 1,917 1,917 1,917 1,917 1,917 1,917 1,917 1,917 1,917 1,917 1,917 23,000
500.14 · W/C Insurance 126 126 126 126 126 126 126 126 126 126 126 126 1,507
500.15 · Employee Health & Welfare 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 15,000
500.16 · Board Stipends 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 1,750 21,000
500.17 · Education & Conferences 1,542 1,542 1,542 1,542 1,542 1,542 1,542 1,542 1,542 1,542 1,542 1,542 18,500
500.18 · Dues & Subscriptions 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 1,167 14,000
500.19 · Insurance - General 1,581 1,581 1,581 1,581 1,581 1,581 1,581 1,581 1,581 1,581 1,581 1,581 18,975
500.20 · Independent Accounting Services 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 850 10,200
500.21 · Annual Independent Audit 0 8,850 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,850
500.23 · General Counsel 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 45,000
500.25 · Office Expense

01 · Communications 304 304 304 304 304 304 304 304 304 304 304 304 3,650
02 · I.T. and Website services 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 11,000
03 · Refreshments 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 2,500
04 · Office Expenses 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 1,308 15,700
05 · LAFCO Admin fees 114 114 114 114 114 114 114 114 114 114 114 114 1,367
06 · Independent Contract Services 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 60,000

Total 500.25 · Office Expense 7,851 7,851 7,851 7,851 7,851 7,851 7,851 7,851 7,851 7,851 7,851 7,851 94,217

500.27 · Depreciation 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 5,151
500.29 · Dist Promotions & Publications 3,188 3,188 3,188 3,188 3,188 3,188 3,188 3,188 3,188 3,188 3,188 3,188 38,250
500.32 · Consultant Fees 8,563 8,563 8,563 8,563 8,563 8,563 8,563 8,563 8,563 8,563 8,563 8,563 102,750
500.33 · Copier Lease 833 833 833 833 833 833 834 833 834 833 834 834 10,000
500.36 · Accrued Vacation & Sick Leave 0 0 2,500 0 0 2,500 0 0 2,500 0 0 2,500 10,000
500.40 · Video/AV Equipment 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 5,000
580.01 · General Election 0 0 16,500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16,500

Total 500 · Admin. Expenses & Overhead 58,129 66,979 77,129 58,129 58,129 60,629 58,130 58,129 60,630 58,129 58,130 60,630 732,900

570 · Mgmt./Maint. - E. Mission Road
570.02 · Gas & Electric 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 1,333 16,000
570.03 · Water 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 3,000
570.04 · Waste Management 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 83 1,000
570.06 · Landscape - Grounds Environment 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 12,000
570.07 · Custodial Services 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 500 6,000
570.10 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 5,000
570.25 · Office Expense

25.02 · I.T. & Website Services 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 3,000
25.04 · Office Expenses 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 12,000
25.06 · Independent Contract Services 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 3,750 45,000

Total 570.25 · Office Expense 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 60,000

570.29 · Dist. Promotions & Publications 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 10,000
570.32 · Consultant Fees 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 1,250 15,000

Total 570 · Mgmt./Maint. - E. Mission Road 10,667 10,667 10,667 10,667 10,667 10,667 10,667 10,667 10,667 10,667 10,667 10,667 128,000

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 2018 through June 2019

Report 4Page 10 of 78



TOTAL
Jul 18 Aug 18 Sep 18 Oct 18 Nov 18 Dec 18 Jan 19 Feb 19 Mar 19 Apr 19 May 19 Jun 19 Jul '18 - Jun 19

590 · Mgmt./Maint. - S. Brandon Road
590.01 · Property Manager 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 25,000
590.02 · Gas & Electric 1,667 1,667 1,667 1,667 1,667 1,667 1,667 1,667 1,667 1,667 1,667 1,667 20,000
590.03 · Water 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 917 11,000
590.04 · Waste Management 142 142 142 142 142 142 142 142 142 142 142 142 1,700
590.06 · Landscape - Grounds Environment 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 838 10,050
590.07 · Custodial Services 780 780 780 780 780 780 780 780 780 780 780 780 9,360
590.08 · Elevator 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 250 3,000
590.09 · Vehicle Expenses 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 400
590.10 · Maintenance Services & Repairs 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 5,000
590.11 · Medical Records Store & Service 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 30,000
590.12 · Fire Alarm System 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 2,500

Total 590 · Mgmt./Maint. - S. Brandon Road 9,834 9,834 9,834 9,834 9,834 9,834 9,834 9,834 9,834 9,834 9,834 9,834 118,010

600 · Community Health Contracts
600.02 · Fbk Citizens Crime Prevention 2,625 0 0 0 2,625 0 0 2,625 0 0 2,625 0 10,500
600.04 · Boys & Girls Club 18,428 0 0 0 9,188 0 0 9,188 0 0 9,188 0 45,990
600.05 · Community Health Systems, Inc. 26,250 0 0 0 26,250 0 0 26,250 0 0 26,250 0 105,000
600.06 · Fallbrook Land Conservancy 10,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,000
600.07 · Fbk Senior Citizens Srvc Club 19,688 0 0 0 19,688 0 0 19,688 0 0 19,688 0 78,750
600.08 · Fallbrook Smiles Project 18,769 0 0 0 18,769 0 0 18,769 0 0 18,769 0 75,075
600.09 · Fallbrook Union  H. S. District 5,000 0 0 0 5,000 0 0 5,000 0 0 5,000 0 20,000
600.11 · Palomar Family Counseling Srvc 20,738 0 0 0 20,738 0 0 20,738 0 0 20,738 0 82,950
600.17 · Foundation for Senior Care 54,882 0 0 0 54,882 0 0 54,882 0 0 54,882 0 219,527
600.18 · Fallbrook Food Pantry 50,000 0 0 0 25,200 0 0 25,200 0 0 25,200 0 125,600
600.33 · REINS Therapeutic Prgm 17,063 0 0 0 17,063 0 0 17,063 0 0 17,063 0 68,250
600.46 · Mental Health Systems, Inc. 2,428 0 0 0 2,428 0 0 2,428 0 0 2,428 0 9,711
600.48 · UCSD Eye Mobile for Children 0 0 0 0 2,975 0 0 2,975 0 0 2,975 0 8,925
600.53 · Jeremiah's  Ranch 3,872 0 0 0 3,872 0 0 3,872 0 0 3,872 0 15,488
600.54 · Healthy Adventures Foundation 2,363 0 0 0 2,363 0 0 2,363 0 0 2,363 0 9,450
600.57 · NC Fire Protection District 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25,000 0 0 0 0 25,000
600.58 · Michelle's Place 6,300 0 0 0 6,300 0 0 6,300 0 0 6,300 0 25,200

Total 600 · Community Health Contracts 258,403 0 0 0 217,338 0 0 242,338 0 0 217,338 0 935,416

800 · District Direct Care Services
800.02 · Med+ Urgent Care 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 60,000

Total 800 · District Direct Care Services 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 60,000

Total Expense 347,032 97,480 107,630 88,630 305,967 91,130 78,631 320,967 81,131 78,630 295,968 81,131 1,974,326

Net Ordinary Income (302,383) (43,935) (49,424) 16,316 339,249 359,086 (20,579) 95,450 (28,215) 145,787 (237,074) (38,429) 235,850

Net Income (302,383) (43,935) (49,424) 16,316 339,249 359,086 (20,579) 95,450 (28,215) 145,787 (237,074) (38,429) 235,850

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 2018 through June 2019

Report 4 Page 11 of 78



Report 5

Page 12 of 78



Report 6

Page 13 of 78



Type Date Name Amount Balance
400. · District

402 · Property tax revenue
Gener... 07/31/18 29,034.48 29,034.48
Gener... 08/31/18 11,303.72 40,338.20
Gener... 09/30/18 28,010.22 68,348.42
Gener... 10/31/18 82,763.50 151,111.92
Gener... 11/30/18 633,458.19 784,570.11
Gener... 12/31/18 332,890.85 1,117,460.96

Total 402 · Property tax revenue 1,117,460.96 1,117,460.96

Total 400. · District 1,117,460.96 1,117,460.96

TOTAL 1,117,460.96 1,117,460.96

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Property Tax Revenue - Fiscal Year to Date

July 2018 through June 2019

Report 7

Page 14 of 78



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

102.2 · Cash in Bank -  Operating
Bill ... 12/03/18 10254 Ebobisse, Solange Stipend for week ending 1... -400.00
Bill ... 12/03/18 10255 Fitness Moves 4 Chair Yoga classes @ $... -240.00
Bill ... 12/03/18 10256 L & M Enterprises, Inc. November bookkeeping -3,611.25
Bill ... 12/03/18 10257 Landscape One Incor... Inv. 0004698-IN; 1636 E. ... -350.00
Che... 12/04/18 10258 Cash Petty Cash Replenished -250.00
Bill ... 12/05/18 10259 Aztec Cleaning & Mai... Office cleaning - Inv. 055... -180.00
Bill ... 12/05/18 10260 Bonsall Chamber of ... 2019 Membershp renewal -50.00
Bill ... 12/05/18 10261 Galvanized Strategie... Retainer - Community en... -6,000.00
Bill ... 12/05/18 10262 Greene & Roberts LLP Inv. 15126 -4,398.61
Bill ... 12/05/18 10263 Kathleen Bogle -1,525.00
Che... 12/12/18 10264 Linda Bannerman Reimbursement-mileage t... -60.94
Bill ... 12/12/18 10265 American Express - ... 0-41007 -1,202.01
Bill ... 12/12/18 10266 Ascent Elevator Servi... Monthly elevator service -... -191.00
Bill ... 12/12/18 10267 AT&T U-Verse - com... 146524365 -56.04
Bill ... 12/12/18 10268 Aztec Cleaning & Mai... Office cleaning - Inv. 055... -180.00
Bill ... 12/12/18 10269 Ebobisse, Solange Stipend for week ending 1... -400.00
Bill ... 12/12/18 10270 Fallbrook Awards Inv. 27004; 2 name badg... -18.32
Bill ... 12/12/18 10271 Fallbrook Waste - 44... Acct No. 20-T1446183 -69.00
Bill ... 12/12/18 10272 Fallbrook Waste - FH... 20-T1 441078 -75.50
Bill ... 12/12/18 10273 Holloway Computers Invoice 6902: power suppl... -150.00
Bill ... 12/12/18 10274 Iron Mountain-153 CHSRM -1,149.68
Bill ... 12/12/18 10275 Iron Mountain SX-302 SX302/Fallbrook Hosp. -916.96
Bill ... 12/12/18 10276 Murphy's Printing Inv. 3552 (business cards... -151.39
Bill ... 12/12/18 10277 Palomar Mountain Pr... 45919 -39.83
Bill ... 12/12/18 10278 Ramirez Landscapin... November landscaping - ... -400.00
Bill ... 12/12/18 10279 Scott & Jackson Esq. Professional services 201... -15,977.50
Bill ... 12/12/18 10280 Streamline Website monthly fee - De... -200.00
Bill ... 12/12/18 10281 Termin-8 Pest Control -250.00
Che... 12/12/18 10282 VOID: misprint 0.00
Che... 12/12/18 10283 L & M Enterprises, Inc. Mileage reimbursement -24.09
Che... 12/14/18 10284 Linda Bannerman Reimbursement for Denta... -215.52
Bill ... 12/14/18 10285 Apple One Staffing 00102494-0000 -4,860.33
Bill ... 12/14/18 10286 That's Great News Plaque re: FRHD breaks ... -196.90
Che... 12/19/18 10287 Pamela Knox Reimburse - Dental & Me... -325.22
Bill ... 12/19/18 10288 AT&T 760-731-9187-555 4; 12/8... -177.73
Bill ... 12/19/18 10289 Aztec Cleaning & Mai... Office cleaning - Inv. 055... -180.00
Bill ... 12/19/18 10290 Ebobisse, Solange Stipend for week ending 1... -200.00
Bill ... 12/19/18 10291 Sun Realty -1,572.73
Che... 12/28/18 10292 A+ Urgent Care, Inc. December 2018 subsidy ... -10,000.00
Bill ... 12/28/18 10293 AT&T - phone lines 7607318344-481 5 -217.01
Bill ... 12/28/18 10294 Fitness Moves 3 Chair Yoga classes @ $... -180.00
Bill ... 12/28/18 10295 FPUD - 7720-001 7720-001 -143.23
Bill ... 12/28/18 10296 FPUD - 7721-000 7721-000 -51.04
Bill ... 12/28/18 10297 FPUD - Wellness Ce... 7720-002 -51.04
Bill ... 12/28/18 10298 FPUD - Wellness Ce... 7720-003 -137.75
Bill ... 12/28/18 10299 Konica Minolta Leasi... 061-0116888-000 -785.96
Bill ... 12/28/18 10300 Moosa, Araxy 6 weeks of Mahjong class... -235.64
Bill ... 12/28/18 10301 SDG&E FHD - 6994 40605976994 -677.93
Bill ... 12/28/18 10302 Touchbase 344664 -58.01
Bill ... 12/28/18 10303 Greenfield Fence, Inc. -21,140.00
Bill ... 12/28/18 10304 L & M Enterprises, Inc. December bookkeeping -3,444.75

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
Check Detail Report - December 2018

Report 8

Page 15 of 78



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Bill ... 12/28/18 10305 SDG&E - East Missio... 5182 613 597 1 -431.88
Bill ... 12/28/18 10306 Village News 1641 -2,090.00

Total 102.2 · Cash in Bank -  Operating -85,889.79

TOTAL -85,889.79

Report 8

Page 16 of 78



COMMUNITY INVESTMENT FUND DECEMBER 2018:

BEGINNING BALANCE: 9,678,789.55$     

FUNDS SPENT: 35,806.31$    

ENDING BALANCE: 9,642,983.24$     

(See attached report for itemized detail)

Jul-18 (43,927.86)$     

Aug-18 (30,039.87)$     

QUARTERLY TOTAL DUE FOR REIMBURSEMENT:  $109,884.70   Sep-18 (35,916.97)$     

Oct-18 (32,190.78)$     

Nov-18 (22,597.79)$     

QUARTERLY TOTAL DUE FOR REIMBURSEMENT:  $90,594.88     Dec-18 (35,806.31)$     

TOTAL COMMUNITY INVESTMENT FUNDS SPENT SINCE FISCAL YEAR BEGAN 7/1/18: (200,479.58)$     

OPERATIONS FUND DECEMBER 2018:

BEGINNING BALANCE: 185,059.94$    

DEPOSITS: 638,258.19$    

BILL PMTS./PAYROLL EXPENSES/COMM. HEALTH CONTRACTS: 111,990.36$    

ENDING BALANCE: 711,327.77$    

(See attached report for itemized detail)

Jul-18 (370,272.10)$     

Aug-18 (99,993.15)$     

Sep-18 (101,671.24)$     

Oct-18 (103,733.35)$     

Nov-18 (332,256.85)$     

Dec-18 (111,990.36)$     

TOTAL OPERATIONS FUNDS SPENT SINCE FISCAL YEAR BEGAN 7/1/18: (1,119,917.05)$    

CHECKBOOK REPORT DECEMBER 2018

Report 9

Page 17 of 78



FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT

USES OF COMMUNITY INVESTMENT FUNDS

  12/1/18 - 12/31/18

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT BEGINNING BALANCE 12/1/18: 9,678,789.55$  

Date Name Memo Amount

140 · Accounts Payable

12/01/2018 Galvanized Strategies Retainer - Community engagement services; Inv. 0000327 6,000.00$     

12/04/2018 Aztec Cleaning & Maintenance Office cleaning - Inv. 055772 90.00$     

12/11/2018 Aztec Cleaning & Maintenance Office cleaning - Inv. 055773 90.00$     

12/13/2018 Greenfield Fence, Inc. 4' Ornamental Iron Fence and Gate 20,340.00$     

12/15/2018 Sun Realty Property Management 912.50$     

12/15/2018 Sun Realty Property repairs/maintenance 560.23$     

12/17/2018 Village News Inv. 32693; Social media pkg. and event ad for Wellness Ctr. 1,595.00$     

12/18/2018 Aztec Cleaning & Maintenance Office cleaning - Inv. 055774 90.00$     

12/19/2018 FPUD - Wellness Center - 7720-003Acct. 7720-003; 11/27/18-12/19/18 137.75$     

12/19/2018 FPUD - Wellness Center - 7720-002Meter 14359987; Account No. 7720-002; 11/27-12/19/18 51.04$     

12/24/2018 SDG&E - East Mission Road Account No. 5182 613 597 1; 12/24/18 invoice 431.88$     

12/24/2018 Greenfield Fence, Inc. Relocate 6 Linear Feet of Fence 800.00$     

12/28/2018 Landscape One Incorporated Inv. 0004767-IN; 1636 E. Mission Road 350.00$     

Total 140 · Accounts Payable 31,448.40$     

150. · American Express

12/04/2018 Uno Alla Volta Gifts Temp Staff Birthday Gift 23.95$     

Total 150.2 - American Express 42005 23.95$     

215 · District Wellness Initiatives

12/20/2018 Fitness Moves 3 Chair Yoga classes @ $60/class 180.00$     

12/22/2018 Araxy Moosa 6 weeks of Mahjong classes @ $25/student + mileage 235.64$     

Total 215 · District Wellness Initiatives 415.64$     

570.25.06 · Independent Contract Services

12/05/2018 Apple One Staffing Project Admin/Support; Inv. 01-5072575 1,103.20$     

12/06/2018 Ebobisse, Solange Stipend for week ending 12/7/18 400.00$     

12/12/2018 Apple One Staffing Project Admin/Support; Inv. 01-5080092 1,103.20$     

12/13/2018 Ebobisse, Solange Stipend for week ending 12/14/18 400.00$     

12/19/2018 Ebobisse, Solange Stipend for week ending 12/21/18 (4 hrs/day) 200.00$     

12/19/2018 Apple One Staffing Project Admin/Support; Inv. 01-5087877 661.92$     

12/28/2018 Ebobisse, Solange Stipend for week ending 12/28/18 50.00$     

Total 25.06 · Independent Contract Services 3,918.32$     

NOVEMBER 2018 TOTAL: 35,806.31$     

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT ENDING BALANCE 12/31/18: 9,642,983.24$  

 Page 1 of 1

Report 9

Page 18 of 78



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

102.2 · Cash in Bank -  Operating 185,059.94
Bill Pmt -C... 12/03/18 10254 Ebobisse, Solange Stipend for w... 400.00 184,659.94
Bill Pmt -C... 12/03/18 10255 Fitness Moves 4 Chair Yoga ... 240.00 184,419.94
Bill Pmt -C... 12/03/18 10256 L & M Enterprises, I... November bo... 3,611.25 180,808.69
Bill Pmt -C... 12/03/18 10257 Landscape One Inc... Inv. 0004698-... 350.00 180,458.69
Deposit 12/04/18 A+ Urgent Care, Inc. December Le... 4,800.00 185,258.69
Check 12/04/18 10258 Cash Petty Cash R... 250.00 185,008.69
Bill Pmt -C... 12/05/18 10259 Aztec Cleaning & M... Office cleanin... 180.00 184,828.69
Bill Pmt -C... 12/05/18 10260 Bonsall Chamber of ... 2019 Member... 50.00 184,778.69
Bill Pmt -C... 12/05/18 10261 Galvanized Strategi... Retainer - Co... 6,000.00 178,778.69
Bill Pmt -C... 12/05/18 10262 Greene & Roberts L... Inv. 15126 4,398.61 174,380.08
Bill Pmt -C... 12/05/18 10263 Kathleen Bogle 1,525.00 172,855.08
Check 12/12/18 10264 Linda Bannerman Reimburseme... 60.94 172,794.14
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10265 American Express - ... 0-41007 1,202.01 171,592.13
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10266 Ascent Elevator Ser... Monthly eleva... 191.00 171,401.13
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10267 AT&T U-Verse - co... 146524365 56.04 171,345.09
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10268 Aztec Cleaning & M... Office cleanin... 180.00 171,165.09
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10269 Ebobisse, Solange Stipend for w... 400.00 170,765.09
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10270 Fallbrook Awards Inv. 27004; 2 ... 18.32 170,746.77
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10271 Fallbrook Waste - 4... Acct No. 20-T... 69.00 170,677.77
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10272 Fallbrook Waste - F... 20-T1 441078 75.50 170,602.27
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10273 Holloway Computers Invoice 6902: ... 150.00 170,452.27
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10274 Iron Mountain-153 CHSRM 1,149.68 169,302.59
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10275 Iron Mountain SX-302 SX302/Fallbro... 916.96 168,385.63
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10276 Murphy's Printing Inv. 3552 (bu... 151.39 168,234.24
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10277 Palomar Mountain P... 45919 39.83 168,194.41
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10278 Ramirez Landscapin... November lan... 400.00 167,794.41
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10279 Scott & Jackson Esq. Professional s... 15,977.50 151,816.91
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10280 Streamline Website mont... 200.00 151,616.91
Bill Pmt -C... 12/12/18 10281 Termin-8 Pest Control 250.00 151,366.91
Check 12/12/18 10282 VOID: misprint 0.00 151,366.91
Check 12/12/18 10283 L & M Enterprises, I... Mileage reimb... 24.09 151,342.82
Check 12/14/18 10284 Linda Bannerman Reimburseme... 215.52 151,127.30
Bill Pmt -C... 12/14/18 10285 Apple One Staffing 00102494-0000 4,860.33 146,266.97
Bill Pmt -C... 12/14/18 10286 That's Great News Plaque re: FR... 196.90 146,070.07
General Jo... 12/14/18 12-15 Payroll Tax C... 624.42 145,445.65
General Jo... 12/14/18 12-16 IRS Tax Pay... 2,406.19 143,039.46
General Jo... 12/14/18 12-4 Linda Bannerman SALARY: Ban... 1,420.47 141,618.99
General Jo... 12/14/18 12-8 Mireya Banuelos SALARY: Ban... 1,371.88 140,247.11
General Jo... 12/14/18 12-6 Pamela Knox SALARY: Knox 1,289.84 138,957.27
General Jo... 12/14/18 12-2 Bobbi Palmer SALARY: Pal... 5,506.88 133,450.39
Check 12/19/18 10287 Pamela Knox Reimburse - ... 325.22 133,125.17
Bill Pmt -C... 12/19/18 10288 AT&T 760-731-9187... 177.73 132,947.44
Bill Pmt -C... 12/19/18 10289 Aztec Cleaning & M... Office cleanin... 180.00 132,767.44
Bill Pmt -C... 12/19/18 10290 Ebobisse, Solange Stipend for w... 200.00 132,567.44
Bill Pmt -C... 12/19/18 10291 Sun Realty 1,572.73 130,994.71
Check 12/28/18 10292 A+ Urgent Care, Inc. December 20... 10,000.00 120,994.71
Bill Pmt -C... 12/28/18 10293 AT&T - phone lines 7607318344-... 217.01 120,777.70
Bill Pmt -C... 12/28/18 10294 Fitness Moves 3 Chair Yoga ... 180.00 120,597.70
Bill Pmt -C... 12/28/18 10295 FPUD - 7720-001 7720-001 143.23 120,454.47
Bill Pmt -C... 12/28/18 10296 FPUD - 7721-000 7721-000 51.04 120,403.43
Bill Pmt -C... 12/28/18 10297 FPUD - Wellness C... 7720-002 51.04 120,352.39
Bill Pmt -C... 12/28/18 10298 FPUD - Wellness C... 7720-003 137.75 120,214.64
Bill Pmt -C... 12/28/18 10299 Konica Minolta Leas... 061-0116888-... 785.96 119,428.68
Bill Pmt -C... 12/28/18 10300 Moosa, Araxy 6 weeks of M... 235.64 119,193.04
Bill Pmt -C... 12/28/18 10301 SDG&E FHD - 6994 40605976994 677.93 118,515.11
Bill Pmt -C... 12/28/18 10302 Touchbase 344664 58.01 118,457.10
Bill Pmt -C... 12/28/18 10303 Greenfield Fence, Inc. 21,140.00 97,317.10
Bill Pmt -C... 12/28/18 10304 L & M Enterprises, I... December bo... 3,444.75 93,872.35
Bill Pmt -C... 12/28/18 10305 SDG&E - East Missi... 5182 613 597 1 431.88 93,440.47
Bill Pmt -C... 12/28/18 10306 Village News 1641 2,090.00 91,350.47
General Jo... 12/31/18 12-15 Payroll Tax C... 624.41 90,726.06
General Jo... 12/31/18 12-18 IRS Tax Pay... 2,528.61 88,197.45
General Jo... 12/31/18 12-14 William Leach STIPEND: Le... 277.05 87,920.40
General Jo... 12/31/18 12-13 Barbara Mroz STIPEND-Mroz 277.05 87,643.35
General Jo... 12/31/18 12-11 Howard Salmon STIPEND: Sa... 184.70 87,458.65
General Jo... 12/31/18 12-5 Linda Bannerman SALARY: Ban... 1,420.46 86,038.19
General Jo... 12/31/18 12-9 Mireya Banuelos SALARY: Ban... 1,371.87 84,666.32

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
OPERATIONS ACCOUNT

As of December 31, 2018

Page 1
Report 9

Page 19 of 78



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

General Jo... 12/31/18 12-7 Pamela Knox SALARY: Knox 1,289.85 83,376.47
General Jo... 12/31/18 12-3 Bobbi Palmer SALARY: Pal... 5,506.89 77,869.58
General Jo... 12/31/18 12-28 November pro... 633,458.19 711,327.77

Total 102.2 · Cash in Bank -  Operating 638,258.19 111,990.36 711,327.77

TOTAL 638,258.19 111,990.36 711,327.77

FALLBROOK REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT
OPERATIONS ACCOUNT

As of December 31, 2018

Page 2
Report 9

Page 20 of 78



Page 21 of 78



Page 22 of 78



Page 23 of 78



Page 24 of 78



Page 25 of 78



Page 26 of 78



Page 27 of 78



Page 28 of 78



Page 29 of 78



Page 30 of 78



Page 31 of 78



Page 32 of 78



Page 33 of 78



Page 34 of 78



Page 35 of 78



Page 36 of 78



Page 37 of 78



Page 38 of 78



Page 39 of 78



Page 40 of 78



Page 41 of 78



Page 42 of 78



Page 43 of 78



Page 44 of 78



Page 45 of 78



Page 46 of 78



   

Fallbrook Regional Health District Position Announcement:  District Executive Director January  2019   

P
ag

e1
 

 

 

POSITION ANNOUNCEMENT- EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Fallbrook Regional Health District, a public agency serving the communities of Fallbrook, Bonsall, 

Rainbow, and De Luz in Northern San Diego County (“District” or “FRHD”), is looking for an 

Executive Director. 

FRHD was organized in 1950 to open and operate Fallbrook Hospital. From 1998 until it closed in 

2015, the hospital was leased to a Tennessee-based hospital chain.  From 1998 to the present, the 

District has promoted community wellness and emphasized prevention, primarily by working with a 

variety of community non-profit organizations and supporting community health initiatives. More 

information about the District may be found at http://www.fallbrookhealth.org.  

The District’s mission and vision may be summarized as follows: 

Mission: To promote the health of the District’s residents and enhance access to sustainable, quality 

healthcare services. 

Vision: Collaboratively identify and support a broad range of District healthcare needs in pursuit of 

positive, measurable community health outcomes, emphasizing wellness and disease prevention. 

The District seeks a collaborative and energetic leader who will engage the community in identifying 

health issues needing greater attention and resources to tangibly improve the health status of segments 

of the population.  

The new Executive Director will bring substantial experience with public health issues, as well as 

experience in the acquisition, use, analysis, and application of relevant data and data bases to 

effectively address board-identified community issues. The Executive Director will identify resources, 

programs, and organizations that can collaborate with FRHD.  

The new Executive Director will have a successful track record of building and nurturing community 

support and collaboration in pursuing health and wellness goals and in administering existing 

community programs such as community wellness networking and education, periodic preventive 

screenings, and a robust (approximately $800,000 annually) community health contract (grants) 

program.   

Page 47 of 78

http://www.fallbrookhealth.org/


   

Fallbrook Regional Health District Position Announcement:  District Executive Director January  2019   

P
ag

e2
 

The ideal candidate will be able to confidently interact with public officials at the state and local level 

to combine resources to address community wellness and prevention programs.  He or she will have 

experience with developing, managing, and explaining the budget and human resources functions such 

as supervising, evaluating, and hiring personnel and independent contractors. Direct or related 

experience in managing commercial leasing and tenant relations is preferred.  

The Executive Director will have full oversight responsibility for an annual budget of approximately 

$1.8 million, will supervise a modest full-time staff, and will maximize the contributions of an existing 

team of outside consultants, as well as engage community volunteers.  The ideal candidate will play a 

pivotal role in developing and implementing the future District Wellness Center, at a 4.5-acre site 

acquired last year by the District.  Experience with all aspects of prudent financial management and 

human resources regulations in a public sector setting is highly desired. The ideal candidate will have 

a demonstrated track record of developing and maintaining strong external relationships with policy 

makers and community stakeholders, such as state and local elected officials, Chambers of Commerce, 

school districts, and private and public donors.  

A bachelor’s degree is required, preferably in public health or public administration, along with at 

least 10 years of progressively more responsible experience in public health, public administration, or 

a related field. Formidable candidates will possess an MPH or MBA.   Strategic planning experience is 

a must, with public sector strategic planning highly desired.  Given FRHD’s diverse community, 

fluency in Spanish would be a plus. 

The anticipated salary range for the position is $125,000 to $145,000, plus medical benefits. The 

District also provides salary matching in a SIMPLE IRA plan as allowable by law.  The District is not 

a participant in the Public Employees Retirement System (“PERS”).  

Interested candidates shall furnish a letter of interest, along with a resume to 

Fallbrookhealthopportunity@gmail.com, on or before February 28, 2019.  Interviews will follow later 

in the month of March, with a projected start date of April 15, 2019. 

Page 48 of 78

mailto:FallbrookHealthcareopportunity@gmail.com,


Page 49 of 78



Page 50 of 78



Page 51 of 78



Page 52 of 78



Page 53 of 78



Page 54 of 78



Page 55 of 78



Page 56 of 78



Page 57 of 78



Page 58 of 78



Page 59 of 78



Page 60 of 78



Page 61 of 78



Page 62 of 78



 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) LAND USE CONSULTING SERVICES 

Fallbrook Regional Health District is requesting proposals from qualified land use 

consultants for governmental and/or corporate clients, to assist the District in 

obtaining a re-zone of District property from its current religious-purpose 

designation to allow for permissible use as a community wellness center. 

This letter comprises the Request for Proposal (RFP) for land use Consulting 

Services. You may view a copy of the RFP at www.fallbrookhealth.org. Responses 

should be submitted in accordance with the instructions set forth in this RFP. 

Proposal Due Date 

Interested firms must submit one (1) original unbound containing original 

signature, six (6) copies, and an electronic PDF/Word version of their proposal, by 

March 8, 2019. Proposals shall be considered firm offers to provide the services 

described for a period of ninety (90) days from the time of submittal. 

Point of Contact 

Wendy Lyon will be the point of contact for this contract. Proposals and all 

inquiries relating to this RFP shall be submitted to Wendy Lyon, District 

Bookkeeper at the address shown below. For telephone inquiries, call (760) 731-

731-9187. E-mail inquiries may be directed to bookkeeper@fallbrookhealth.org, 

or to:  

Wendy Lyon 

Fallbrook Regional Health District 

138 S. Brandon Road 

Fallbrook, CA. 92028  

 

Page 63 of 78

http://www.fallbrookhealth.org/
mailto:bookkeeper@fallbrookhealth.org


 

Minimum Qualifications 

Proposals must demonstrate that the Consultant meets the following minimum 

qualifications to be eligible for consideration for this project: 

1. The firm, organization or company must be a licensed civil engineer in the 

state of California. The Managing principal must be a registered civil 

engineer in the State of California. 

2. The Managing Principal assigned to the contract and responsible for the 

coordination and execution of the work must have a minimum of ten (10) 

years’ progressively more responsible experience and a proven track record 

of providing land use consulting services for governmental and/or 

corporate clients. 

3. Preference will be given to firms which have and maintain an office or a 

presence within the District service area (Fallbrook, Bonsall, DeLuz, 

Rainbow). 

Scope of Work, Budget and Schedule 

Fallbrook Regional Health District (FRHD) desire land use consulting services to 

meet with the District Board facilities committee, engage relevant decision 

makers with the County Department of Planning and Land Use (“County DPLU”), 

and take the lead role in preparing  all necessary application and paperwork, 

including any and all necessary environmental planning and compliance,  for 

submission to County DPLU to convert the existing zoning at 1636 E. Mission 

Road, Fallbrook, CA 92028 from religious purposes to the optimal conforming use 

under the County Zoning Ordinance, which will legally permit the District to utilize 

the property as a community Wellness Center.   

Though still in the developmental stages, the Board anticipates that the District’s 

Wellness Center will provide various opportunities for community participants to 

visit the facility to participate in wellness education and exercise opportunities, 

annual community health fairs, wellness clinics, which may include organic 

farming activities, healthy cooking classes, a jogging/walking path, and perhaps 

Page 64 of 78



recreational sporting and athletic activities.  In addition, the District envisions 

being able to partner with community nonprofit organizations to offer the 

property for use by those nonprofits for similar purposes, and may include 

allowing some non-profits to lease or sublet space for the District for office or 

operational activities. The Board may hold its regular and special meetings on site. 

FRHD expects to commence work on or about May 1, 2019, with a view toward 

application submission to County DPLU no later than August 15, 2019. The 

contract may be extended for XXXX one year periods for work. All potential 

proposing entities are responsible for checking the website for any addendum to 

the bid documents. 

CONTENTS OF PROPOSAL. 

1. Letter of Interest.  A dated letter of interest must be submitted. It shall 

contain the legal name of the firm, address, telephone and e-mail address, 

and the name, title and signature of the authorized person to submit on 

behalf of the firm, who may bind the firm to a contract. The letter should 

include a brief statement of the firm’s experience, background and 

qualities, identify any sub-consultants, and provide information on why the 

firm is a “fit.” The letter should identify the form of business entity. 

2. Narrative – the proposal will provide a comprehensive narrative of the 

firm’s zoning and land use work, to include the following: 

a. The proposal shall contain no less than three (3) examples of 

successful projects which the firm has completed similar to FRHD’s in 

the past five (5) years. 

b. Describe the educational background and qualifications of the 

principal members of the firm, as well as those of any sub-

consultants. The proposal should identify all such zoning or re-zoning 

application projects it has worked on in the past seven (7) years, 

including the name of the client and the contact person for that 

client. 

c. It shall provide the names and CVs of the principal(s) who will be in 

charge of this application. 

Page 65 of 78



d. Identify the firm’s insurance carriers for liability and professional 

liability and workers’ compensation; 

e. Identify any litigation naming the firm as a defendant in the 

preceding seven (7) years. 

3. Professional Approach.  The proposal shall provide a general, step-by-step 

narrative of the process by which it will fulfill the work contemplated by 

this RFP, including a proposed timeline and anticipated fully-loaded cost 

and charge for each step, and include a summary sheet tallying all charges 

associated with completion. 

4. Fee Schedule. The proposing entity should submit a fee schedule detailing 

the rates and charges for each of its staff members and sub-consultants (if 

any) which will perform work or services on the project contemplated by 

this RFP. 

SELECTION PROCESS 

The District Board facilities committee, in collaboration with its real estate 

consultant, anticipates review of the proposals received following the deadline for 

submission.  The committee will likely identify a plurality of submitting entities for 

interview, with a view toward submitting a recommendation to the full board for 

award of a contract at a subsequent regular board meeting.  The District Board 

meets regularly on the second Wednesday of the month. 

The District reserves the right to reject all proposals received, and to reject any 

proposal which fails to set forth the information requested herein. 

The selected Broker will be required to maintain insurance coverage, during the 

term of the contract. Broker agrees to provide the required certificates of 

insurance providing verification of the minimum insurance requirements. 

Thank you for your interest, 

Howard Salmon 

Board President 

Page 66 of 78



Page 67 of 78



 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN & DRAFTING SERVICES 

Fallbrook Regional Health District is requesting proposals from qualified 

professionals to assist the District in preparing a set of detailed technical 

specifications and drawings for roof replacement projects at three of the buildings 

owned by the District. (617 Alvarado Street, 138 S. Brandon Road, and the 

“classroom building” at 1636 E Mission Road). 

This letter comprises the Request for Proposal (RFP) for Architectural Design and 

drafting Services. You may view a copy of this RFP at www.fallbrookhealth.org. 

Responses should be submitted in accordance with the instructions set forth in 

this RFP. 

Proposal Due Date 

Interested firms must submit one (1) original unbound containing original 

signature, six (6) copies, and an electronic PDF/Word version of their proposal, by 

March 8, 2019. Proposals shall be considered firm offers to provide the services 

described for a period of ninety (90) days from the time of submittal. 

Point of Contact 

Wendy Lyon will be the point of contact for this contract. Proposals and all 

inquiries relating to this RFP shall be submitted to Wendy Lyon, District 

Bookkeeper at the address shown below. E-mail inquiries may be directed to 

bookkeeper@fallbrookhealth.org, or to:  

Wendy Lyon 

Fallbrook Regional Health District 

138 S. Brandon Road 

Fallbrook, CA. 92028  

Page 68 of 78

http://www.fallbrookhealth.org/
mailto:bookkeeper@fallbrookhealth.org


 

 

Minimum Qualifications 

Proposals must demonstrate that the Consultant meets the following minimum 

qualifications to be eligible for consideration for this project: 

1. The firm, organization or company must be a licensed civil engineering 

contractor or General Contractor in the state of California.  

2. The Managing Principal assigned to the contract and responsible for the 

coordination and execution of the work must have a minimum of ten (10) 

years’ progressively more responsible experience and a proven track record 

of providing roofing design and drafting services for governmental and/or 

corporate clients. 

3. Preference will be given to firms which have and maintain an office or a 

presence within the District service area (Fallbrook, Bonsall, DeLuz, 

Rainbow). 

Scope of Work, Budget and Schedule 

Fallbrook Regional Health District (FRHD) desire land use consulting services to 

meet with the District staff and/or property manager, inspect the three building 

locations in need of roofing replacements, and develop a set of written 

specifications and drawings which will then be incorporated into bidding 

documents to allow for the competitive bidding of the roof replacement projects 

for the three District buildings.  

FRHD expects the chosen consultant to commence work on or about May 1, 2019, 

with a view toward finalizing the specifications by July 1, 2019. This will allow 

FRHD to move forward with letting one or several contracts for roof replacement 

to be awarded by approximately mid-July 2019. 

  

Page 69 of 78



CONTENTS OF PROPOSAL. 

1. Letter of Interest.  A dated letter of interest must be submitted. It shall 

contain the legal name of the firm, address, telephone and e-mail address, 

and the name, title and signature of the authorized person to submit on 

behalf of the firm, who may bind the firm to a contract. The letter should 

include a brief statement of the firm’s experience, background and 

qualities, identify any sub-consultants, and provide information on why the 

firm is a “fit.” The letter should identify the form of business entity. 

 

2. Narrative – the proposal will provide a comprehensive narrative of the 

firm’s zoning and land use work, to include the following: 

a. The proposal shall contain no less than three (3) examples of 

successful projects which the firm has completed similar to FRHD’s in 

the past five (5) years. 

b. Describe the experience and educational background and 

qualifications of the principal members of the firm, as well as those 

of any sub-consultants. The proposal should identify all roof 

replacement design specifications projects it has worked on in the 

past seven (7) years, including the name of the client and the contact 

person for that client. 

c. It shall provide the names and resumes of the principal(s) who will be 

in charge of this application. 

d. Identify the firm’s insurance carriers for liability and professional 

liability and workers’ compensation; 

e. Identify any litigation naming the firm as a defendant in the 

preceding seven (7) years. 

 

3. Professional Approach.  The proposal shall provide a general, step-by-step 

narrative of the process by which it will fulfill the work contemplated by 

this RFP, including a proposed timeline and anticipated fully-loaded cost 

and charge for each step, and include a summary sheet tallying all charges 

associated with completion. 

Page 70 of 78



 

4. Fee Schedule. The proposing entity should submit a fee schedule detailing 

the rates and charges for each of its staff members and sub-consultants (if 

any) which will perform work or services on the project contemplated by 

this RFP. 

 

 

SELECTION PROCESS 

The District Board facilities committee, in collaboration with its real estate 

consultant, anticipates review of the proposals received following the deadline for 

submission.  The committee will likely identify a plurality of submitting entities for 

interview, with a view toward submitting a recommendation to the full board for 

award of a contract at a subsequent regular board meeting.  The District Board 

meets regularly on the second Wednesday of the month. 

The District reserves the right to reject all proposals received, and to reject any 

proposal which fails to set forth the information requested herein. 

The selected Consultant will be required to maintain insurance coverage, during 

the term of the contract. Consultant agrees to provide the required certificates of 

insurance providing verification of the minimum insurance requirements. 

Consultant acknowledges that, if selected to perform this design work, Consultant 

will not be permitted to submit a bid to perform the roof replacement work. 

Thank you for your interest, 

Howard Salmon 

Board President 

Page 71 of 78



Page 72 of 78



Page 73 of 78



Page 74 of 78



Page 75 of 78



Page 76 of 78



Page 77 of 78



Page 78 of 78




